

### **Proposed membership:**

*Education & Young People – Stephen Clarke, Head of Melksham Oak School. He is keen to help push the project forward, helping to develop facilities for the community and feels that education has a role to play in future management.*

*User and Community Groups, 3 representatives:*

*Brian Warwick representing Melksham & District 55 Plus Forum Senior citizens. Keen to ensure the success of the project and to ensure that it fulfils the aspirations of our senior citizens and disabled people in the Melksham community area.*

*Sarah Todhunter, Chair of Melksham Amateur Swimming Club, Vice Chair Seend CofEVA School Governing Body and Town Clerk of Devizes Town Council. Feels passionately about the opportunities that the campus facilities provides for local people, not just now, but for our children.*

*Stanley ( George ) Roberts, Christie Miller Indoor Bowls Club. He is keen to see the Club 'growing' in the community and getting the project off the ground.*

*Wider Community – propose TWO members rather than one.*

*Colin Goodhind, Vice Chair, Community Area Partnership. Has over the years made a significant contribution to community development. He would like to assist in the development of this project.*

*Graham Ellis, President of the Chamber of Commerce. He has played a major part in the ongoing quest to improve the Melksham rail service and wants to support a successful campus. Currently the Chamber are looking to put forward possible alternative sites for consideration in response to the Board recommendation. Chamber involvement would be particularly useful in developing the management vehicle.*

*Terri Welch, Melksham Town Council. As well as being a town councillor Terri also manages the Tourist Information Centre, which she has done for many years, which will enable her to make an effective contribution to our work. Mike Sankey, Melksham Without Parish Council, represents the Parish Councils.*

*A representative from the Area Board. Roy While.*

This should provide us with a strong Board able to help move the project forward in the right direction, ensuring that the Campus management principles, as set out in the 2<sup>nd</sup> section of the draft terms of reference are delivered.

It is important to stress that the Board is working on behalf of and reports to the Area Board There will be wide community involvement enabling the particular needs of all sections of the community to be considered particularly young people. This is covered in Section 4 (iii, iv ) of the draft terms of reference.